Community Resource List

Please call ahead before visiting any of these sites seeking assistance. Hours/service may vary. Many require photo ID, proof of address, and completion of an intake form or other special requirements.

For additional resources, you can also visit the Children's Advocacy Alliance Coronavirus Resource Center: <u>https://www.caanv.org/coronavirus-resource-center/</u>

TABLE OF CONTENTS

Coronavirus Informational Resources	3
Food Pantry & Basic Needs	3
The State of Nevada	3
Southern Nevada	3
Northern Nevada	6
Carson City	6
Douglas County	6
Lyon County	6
Nye County School District	6
Educational Resources	8
Financial Assistance	10
The State of Nevada	10
Southern Nevada	10
Northern Nevada	12
Health Insurance Assistance	14
Resources for the Undocumented Community	15
Child Care Resources for Critical Workers	16
Clark County	16
The Rest of Nevada	16

CORONAVIRUS INFORMATIONAL RESOURCES

- https://www.cdc.gov/coronavirus/2019-ncov/index.html
- <u>https://www.who.int/health-topics/coronavirus</u>
- UNLV Public Health Seminar: Responding to Coronavirus: https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=Ava4Or2iXtc&feature=youtu.be
- <u>https://www.vegaspbs.org/nevada-week/</u>
- <u>https://www.vegaspbs.org/community/covid19resources/</u>

FOOD PANTRY & BASIC NEEDS

THE STATE OF NEVADA

1. Department of Health and Human Services

DHHS has prepared a list of important services that are available by phone, email or on the web. The Department acts as the state's social safety net providing medical and food assistance, mental health resources and other programs to support children, seniors and Nevada families.

- Website: dhhs.nv.gov/essentialservices
- Phone Number: 775-684-4000

Southern Nevada

2. <u>CCSD will provide breakfast and lunch to students</u>:

Beginning Monday, March 16. School food distribution pods will be set up at 15 school locations across the valley from 8 a.m. to 11 a.m. The locations are listed below:

- Basic High School
- Canyon Springs High School
- Centennial High School
- Chaparral High School
- Cheyenne High School
- Cimarron-Memorial High School
- Clark High School
- Desert Pines High School
- Las Vegas High School
- Mojave High School
- Shadow Ridge High School
- Sierra Vista High School
- Silverado High School
- Spring Valley High School
- Veterans Tribute Career and Technical Academy

Latest food distribution sites can be found here: https://ccsd.nutrislice.com/menu/

A school-aged child must be present for food to be distributed. The pickup location will be set up outside each of the schools.

• Website:https://sites.google.com/nv.ccsd.net/covid-19updates/food-distribution-inform ation#h.609qrppo89og

3. Aloha Kitchen Bar:

<u>Aloha Kitchen and Bar</u> is offering free chicken teriyaki bowls to kids between 2 p.m. and 4 p.m. through April 3.

- Monday: Aloha Kitchen, 2605 S Decatur Blvd
- Tuesday: Aloha Kitchen, 8150 S Maryland Pkwy
- Wednesday: Aloha Kitchen and Bar, 2605 S Decatur Blvd
- Thursday: Aloha Kitchen, Maryland Parkway at UNLV
- Friday: Aloha Kitchen, 4466 E Charleston Blvd

Their <u>Facebook post</u>: "Please do not be embarrassed or shy. Just mention to one of our team members this Facebook post and they will be happy to help you. Student must be present."

• Website: <u>https://www.alohakitchenlv.com/</u>

4. Griddlecakes/Stacks & Yolks:

Beginning Monday, March 16, the <u>Griddlecakes and Stacks and Yolks locations</u> will offer a breakfast meal for kids Monday through Friday from 11 a.m. to 1 p.m. Those children in need of a meal will receive a kid's pancakes, eggs and home fries.

Griddlecakes locations:

- 6085 S. Fort Apache Rd # 180
- 9480 S. Eastern Ave #170
- 6584 N. Decatur Blvd

Stacks and Yolks locations:

- 3200 N. Jones Blvd
- 7150 S. Durango Dr #140
- Website for Griddlecakes: <u>https://www.griddlecakeslv.com/</u>
- Website for Stacks and Yolks: <u>http://www.stacksnyolks.com/</u>

5. YMCA Free Food Sites:

The YMCA of Southern Nevada will continue to operate as a Three Square Open Meal site at the Heinrich Y, Durango Hills Y and SkyView Y, starting Tuesday, March 17.

Site addresses:

- Bill & Lillie Heinrich YMCA | 4141 Meadows Lane, Las Vegas, NV 89107
- Durango Hills YMCA | 3521 N Durango Drive, Las Vegas, NV 89129
- SkyView YMCA | 3050 E Centennial Parkway, North Las Vegas, NV 89081

These sites will be open Monday through Saturday, from approximately 4 p.m. to 6 p.m. Ages 18 and under are welcome to a free meal. Individuals do not have to be YMCA members to participate. This will be a "grab-and-go" method where staff will meet participants at each facility's front door.

• Website: <u>https://www.lasvegasymca.org/</u>

6. The Stove:

Henderson eatery The Stove is slated to launch a temporary pop-up market for those in need on March 17. It will prioritize senior guests.

Several food and other essential items will be available, including:

- Local farm fresh milk
- Local farm fresh eggs
- Toilet paper
- Fettuccine
- Instant oatmeal
- Canned chicken broth
- Chicken soup
- Tomato soup
- Gatorade
- Half & half
- Hand sanitizer

The pop-up will be located inside the establishment's private dining room, and availability is on a first-come-first-serve basis. Hours are 8 a.m.-3 p.m. or when stock runs out, seven days a week.

• Website: <u>https://www.thestovelv.com/</u>

7. Dollar General:

Dollar General Stores are opening their doors from 6 a.m. to 7:30 a.m. for only customers 60 and older. This policy change went into effect March 17. Shoppers will be allowed to use a designated entrance starting March 19.

• Website: <u>https://www.dollargeneral.com/</u>

8. The Just One Project:

Call Monday through Friday to speak to one of the Just One Project's friendly staff members. This food assistance is available to all people, of all ages, if you are unable to pick up feel free to send a friend.

- Phone Number: 702-462-2253
- Website: <u>https://thejustoneproject.org/</u>

9. Project 150:

Food and hygiene products for high school students. Their Education and Empowerment Center is also open to students to utilize <u>FREE</u> workshops while away from the classroom.

- Address: 3600 N Rancho Dr, Las Vegas, NV 89130
- Phone Number: 702-721-7150
- Website: <u>https://project150.org/</u>

10. Las Vegas Diaper Bank:

Walk-ins accepted Monday 10 a.m. – 4 p.m. Parents/guardian will need to bring the following documents: Child's name/Date of Birth or Proof of parenthood/guardianship. Parents will receive 50 diapers and 25 pull-ups. Parents can get diapers once every 30 days.

• Address: 928 E. Sahara Ave (on the City Impact Center Campus), Las Vegas, NV

11. Three Square Food Bank:

Three Square has collaborated with select agency partners and volunteer located in regions throughout the valley who will be assisting with distribution of food at 43 emergency food distribution sites.

- 21 CCSD School Sites (in addition to the 15 sites CCSD confirmed that will serve breakfast and lunch); 3 Station Casinos properties, including Palace Station, Sunset Station and Boulder Station; 10 Just One Project LDS Church sites; and nine of Three Square's local agency partners.
- The complete list is located here: https://www.threesquare.org/help
- Website: <u>https://www.threesquare.org/</u>

Those *60 years of age and older* who need food assistance are encouraged to call Monday through Friday from 9 am to 5pm, where they can speak with an advocate to determine which program, service or resource is best for them.

• Phone Number: 702-765-4030

Northern Nevada

1. Carson City

Food distribution times and sites have been confirmed for 11:30 a.m. to 1 p.m.

• Locations: Empire, Mark Twain and Seeliger Elementary Schools and Carson High School.

2. Douglas County

Meals begin Tuesday March 17

• Locations: C.C. Meneley Elementary and Aspire Academy High Schools.

3. Lyon County

Meals began to be delivered through the bus route from 9 a.m. to 10 a.m. as of Monday

4. Nye County School District

Has 2 options starting Wednesday, March 18.

- Option 1: Walk up meals 10-11 a.m. provided at Round Mountain, Gabbs Elementary, Tonopah Elementary, and Tonopah Middle and High Schools.
- Option 2: Bus Routes will be operating their normal route with meals staring at 10 a.m.
- Website: <u>https://www.nye.k12.nv.us/</u>

5. Assistance League:

In addition to a food pantry, they offer cleaning supplies, school clothing for kids, snacks and other low income programs in Washoe County

- Address: 1701 Vassar St Reno, Nevada 89502
- Phone Number: 775-329-1584
- Website: <u>https://www.assistanceleague.org/reno-sparks/</u>

6. Salvation Army Program:

Call the Salvation Army for referrals, access to a food pantry, and information on government assistance programs. There many also be financial aid to pay rent or bills.

- Address: 1931 Sutro St. Reno, NV 89512
- Phone Number: 775-688-4563
- Website: <u>http://reno.salvationarmy.org</u>

7. Senior Social Services:

60+ food pantry program, assistance with grocery shopping for eligible individuals

- Address: 1155 E 9th Street Bldg E Reno, NV
- Phone Number: 775-328-2590
- Website: https://www. washoecounty.us/seniorsrv

8. Diapers - Catholic Charities Northern Nevada:

Walk-ins accepted: Monday - Friday 9 a.m. - 4 p.m., closed (12 p.m. - 1 p.m.). Typically, families will receive 10-12 diapers unless more is needed. Parents can receive diapers and wipes every

two weeks.

- Address: 500 E. Fourth Street, Reno, NV
- Website: <u>https://ccsnn.org/pages/general-agency-needs</u>

9. Diapers - Pershing Family Resource Center:

Walk- ins accepted: Tuesday 8:00 a.m. - 4:00 p.m. Parents/guardians will need to complete a welcome form and present identification. Provides (1) 20 qty. diaper package. Parents can receive diapers every three months.

- Address: 775 Cornell Avenue, Suite B, Lovelock, NV
- Phone Number: 775-273-7308

EDUCATIONAL RESOURCES

Comprehensive List of Educational Resources: http://www.amazingeducationalresources.com/

Reading & Math for K-5: <u>https://www.k5learning.com/free-preschool-kindergarten-worksheets/sight-words</u>

Apple Teaching Code: <u>https://www.apple.com/education/teaching-code/?fbclid=lwAR2yljECMPyhmJA5TvRD-yWW</u> <u>QJyzbeBMoK5IEy4zXsMHtYhg9FhNr53JqA</u>

Adventures in Family hood: <u>https://adventuresinfamilyhood.com/20-virtual-field-trips-to-take-with-your-kids.html?fbclid=</u> <u>IwAR28jb4wshWdo_P1uDdxW5euiCXfAsy6RB6bLMuhj8raQkfsWstooijphrg</u>

Khan Academy: https://www.khanacademy.org/

PBS LearningMedia: <u>https://www.pbslearningmedia.org/</u>

TEDEd: <u>https://ed.ted.com/</u>

PowerMyLearning Connect: https://powermylearning.org/learn/connect/

BrainPOP: <u>https://www.brainpop.com/</u>

No Red Ink: <u>https://www.noredink.com/</u>

Everfi: <u>https://everfi.com/partners/k-12-educators/</u>

Amazing Education Resources: http://www.amazingeducationalresources.com/

Resources for Homeschooling:

https://docs.google.com/spreadsheets/d/1XQ5DdoAchuQfi1X9c-i-5Qc9eVpdLYpoYl9 WwuYs Bo/htmlview

12 Museums You Can Visit Virtually: https://www.travelandleisure.com/attractions/museums-galleries/museums-with-virtual-tours

Educational Companies Offering Free Subscriptions Due to School Closings: <u>https://vt.co/news/us/here-is-the-entire-list-of-education-companies-offering-free-subscriptions-due-to-school-closures/</u>

Scholastic Free Classes: https://classroommagazines.scholastic.com/support/learnathome.html

12 Great Podcasts for Kids: https://discoverpods.com/educational-kids-podcasts/

Keeping Up Skills

Graphing for Reading and Math Fun: <u>https://www.schoolfamily.com/blog/entry/2015/12/16/graphing-for-reading-and-math-fun</u>

Help Your Children Become a Sentence Builder:

https://www.schoolfamily.com/blog/entry/2015/11/19/help-your-child-become-a-sentence-bui lder

For Bookworms: https://www.commonsensemedia.org/book-lists

Fun and Easy Help with Basic Math: https://www.schoolfamily.com/blog/entry/2015/10/22/fun-and-easy-help-with-basic-math

Math Fun for Summer (or Anytime): <u>https://www.schoolfamily.com/blog/entry/2015/10/22/fun-and-easy-help-with-basic-math</u>

Roundup of Free Educational Games, Apps, and Websites for Reading and Math: <u>https://www.commonsensemedia.org/lists/free-educational-apps-games-and-websites</u>

Staying Active, Outdoors and In

10 Healthy Hacks for Parents and Kids: <u>https://www.schoolfamily.com/blog/entry/2015/11/30/winters-coming-10-healthy-hacks-for-parents-and-kids</u>

Winter Exercise Ideas for the Family: <u>https://www.schoolfamily.com/school-family-article/10893-winter-exercise-ideas-for-t</u><u>he-family</u>

Movement Apps, Games and Websites: https://www.commonsensemedia.org/lists/movement-apps-games-and-websites

Cooking Lessons

Make Family Meals Count: <u>https://www.schoolfamily.com/school-family-articles/article/10888-make-family-meals-count</u>

Recipes your kids can make on their own: <u>https://www.schoolfamily.com/recipes/category/recipes-kids-can-make-alone</u>

Printables and Worksheets

Printable Activities: https://www.schoolfamily.com/print-and-use-tools/category/120-printable-activities

Printable Sick Day Activities: https://www.schoolfamily.com/print-and-use-tools/category/199-activities-for-sick-days

Other Recommendations

• Consider a digital quarantine and limit your children's cell phones and tablets

until after their schoolwork is completed.

• Make space for learning, ideally a comfortable, quiet space away from where they normally play games or watch television.

• Monitor the (computer) monitor, which simply means observing to make sure kids are learning and not zoning out.

• Take a digital recess so kids can get physical activity. If it helps, set alarms and send the kids outside.

• Encourage your kids to video chat or text until it's safe for them to return to school and have "face-to-face" discussions about appropriate screen time.

• Keep it old school and encourage print and book reading, especially for the smaller children.

• Check in with other parents to ask for advice, share concerns, and useful tips.

• Plan your work and work your plan to relieve stress and figure out priorities.

• Remind your children that this isn't a vacation and they still have assignments, grades, requirements, and tests.

• Don't forget to have fun and plan off-screen activities for the whole family. Use this time together as an opportunity to bond.

FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE

The State of Nevada

U.S. Small Business Administration:

The SBA provides low-interest disaster loans to help businesses and homeowners recover from declared disasters.

• Apply for assistance here: <u>https://www.sba.gov/funding-programs/disaster-assistance</u>

Request for Public Assistance:

President Trump declared the FEMA-34443-EM-NV emergency declaration for Nevada on March 13, 2020, as a result of COVID-19 pandemic response that started January 20, 2020 and is continuing. FEMA has designated all counties in Nevada as eligible for funding under Public Assistance (PA) Program, Category B – Emergency Protective Measures. If an eligible organization has or may have at least \$3,300 in eligible uninsured Category B – Emergency Protective Measure costs, the organization should submit a FEMA Request for Public Assistance (RPA) electronically through the FEMA PA Grants Portal as soon as possible.

• Apply here: <u>https://grantee.fema.gov</u>

Southern Nevada

Help of Southern Nevada:

In addition to rental programs, this agency offers a wide variety of programs, such as security deposit assistance, food, electric bill, counseling, and much more. They also have several locations across Clark County.

- Address: 1640 E. Flamingo Rd #100 Las Vegas, Nevada 89119
- Phone Number: 702-369-4357
- Website: <u>https://www.helpsonv.org/</u>

The Salvation Army:

Shelter, low income housing, and homeless prevention/rent assistance is offered. They also administer a variety of other social services, and are a great place to call for referrals too. May offer a variety of rent programs, shelter or other forms of social services.

- Address: 1581 N. Main St Las Vegas, Nevada 89101
- Phone Number: 702-649-8240
- Or try the second office which is the Salvation Army branch in Henderson, phone 702-565-9578.
- Website: <u>https://www.salvationarmysouthernnevada.org/</u>

Lutheran Social Services:

Services include information on low income as well as transitional housing. Families facing a crisis may qualify for a loan from LSS of Nevada.

- Address: 51 N. Pecos Rd., Stes. 109-113, Las Vegas, Nevada 89101
- Phone Number: call either 702-639-1730 or 702-639-1736.

• Website: <u>https://www.lssnv.org/</u>

Clark County Catholic Charities:

Regardless of religion, they may be able to offer assistance. If you have an eviction notice then you may qualify for emergency rental assistance. Possibly money for deposit, first month's rent, or moving costs is also available at the charity.

- Address: 1501 Las Vegas Blvd. N, Las Vegas, Nevada 89101
- Phone number: 702-385-266 or 702-387-2291 for information on other social services.
- Website: <u>https://www.catholiccharities.com/</u>

Las Vegas Urban League:

If you are faced with an eviction, or are struggling to pay your rent, meet with a housing specialist to learn about available options. They offer tenant/landlord mediation, may have some limited funding to pay rent or housing costs, free legal advice, and can help people apply for government as well as public aid. The Clark County agency also has information on low income housing, utility or security deposits, and affordable apartments in Clark County.

- Address: 930 W. Owens, Las Vegas, NV 89106
- Phone Number: 702-636-3949
- Website: <u>http://lvccul.org/</u>

Legal Aid Center of Southern Nevada:

Assists with housing issues, including eviction prevention, foreclosures, security deposit disputes and more. They are a pro-bono, or free legal firm in Clark County. A comment on their most recent update says: "We have pivoted from providing in-person services to providing assistance by telephone, email, Facebook, and the web."

- Phone Number: 702-386-1070.
- Email: info@lacsn.org
- Website: <u>https://www.lacsn.org/</u>
- Vegas Strong Resiliency: (702) 455-2433 / vegasstrongresiliencycenter@clarkcountynv.gov / www.vegasstrongrc.org
- Family Law Self-Help Center: (702) 455-1500 / <u>flshcinfo@lacsn.org</u> / <u>www.FamilyLawSelfHelpCenter.org</u>
- Civil Law Self-Help Center: (702) 671-3976 / <u>clshcinfo@lacsn.org</u> / www.CivilLawSelfHelpCenter.org

Salvation Army in Mesquite – North Rural Clark County:

Mesquite & Bunkerville – This charity type organization provides emergency financial assistance such as rent, housing & utilities to low-income clients and families residing in North Rural Clark County area of Bunkerville as well as Mesquite and surrounding areas.

- Address: 355 W. Mesquite Blvd. Suite B50, Mesquite, Nevada, 89027
- Phone Number: 702-345-5116
- Website: <u>https://mesquite.salvationarmy.org/</u>

United Way of Southern Nevada

United Way of Southern Nevada (UWSN) unites our community to improve people's lives from cradle to career. UWSN created the Emergency Assistance and Community Needs Fund to assist those impacted by Coronavirus-19 (COVID-19). By bringing together nonprofits, corporate partners, schools, governmental agencies and our community, we will move Southern Nevada forward.

• Website: https://www.uwsn.org/COVID19

Corridor of Hope Alliance:

Seniors aged 62 or older, or families with children under the age of 18, can get rental assistance. They also try to find affordable, supportive housing for the elderly or disabled.

- Address: 1581 Main St., Las Vegas, Nevada, 89101
- Phone Number: 702- 229-4273

Northern Nevada

Catholic Community Services of Northern Nevada (CCSNN):

Emergency Assistance Program can offer short-term family housing and/or limited rental assistance for the low income.

- Address: 500 E. 4th St, Reno, Nevada
- Phone Number: 775-322-7073
- Website: <u>https://ccsnn.org/</u>

Family Promise of Reno/Sparks:

A faith based organization/church that offers programs, including rent assistance. The non-profit also has comprehensive housing assistance and case management for homeless families and people on the verge of eviction.

- Phone Number: 775-284-5566
- Website: <u>https://www.shelterlistings.org/details/20607/</u>

The Salvation Army:

A great place to call for information and referrals to emergency rental assistance, housing programs, advice for landlord tenant issues, shelters and much more. One time rent assistance, including grants, is for those in a short term housing crisis.

- Address: 1931 Sutro St. Reno, Nevada 89512
- Phone Number: 775-688-4555
- Website: <u>https://reno.salvationarmy.org/</u>

The PenFed Foundation

The PenFed Foundation COVID-19 Emergency Financial Relief Program was created to provide financial assistance to all Veterans, active military service members, and

those currently serving in the Reserves and the National Guard who are experiencing a financial setback due to the negative economic effects of the

COVID-19 pandemic. The grant amount will support 1 month of payment up to \$1500 in the following areas: Rent, Mortgage, Auto Loan/Lease, Utilities.

• Link to apply:

https://penfedfoundation.org/apply-for-assistance/coronavirus-emergency-financial-assist ance/<https://nam04.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fpenfedfou ndation.org%2Fapply-for-assistance%2Fcoronavirus-emergency-financial-assistance%2 F&data=01%7C01%7Ccommunity_conversations%40lists.unr.edu%7C65503cce9a4248 deeace08d7cc587663%7C523b4bfc0ebd4c03b2b96f6a17fd31d8%7C1&sdata=gYTp9G YraQk%2F0tHFNG3pptYo0RMQjsczFN6hFID00yA%3D&reserved=0

- What you will need: DD214 or LES, A bill or statement for the requested expense, and An explanation of how the financial setback is related to the COVID-19 pandemic (for example, loss of job due to quarantine and/or public health policies)
- To be eligible you must be in one of the following: a veteran that has been honorably discharged, a current active-duty service member, currently active in the reserves, currently active in the national guard.

Volunteers of America Northern Nevada:

Emergency shelter is offered. Families with children, including single moms and dad, can get short term housing. Referrals may be given for rent or deposit funds, senior programs, and more.

- Address: 335 Record Street Reno, Nevada 89512
- Phone Number: 775-322-9574
- Website: <u>https://www.voa-ncnn.org/family-shelter-reno</u>

HEALTH INSURANCE ASSISTANCE

Nevada Health Link:

In response to the Emergency Declaration, Nevada Health Link is giving a limited-time Exceptional Circumstance Special Enrollment Period for qualified Nevadans who missed the Open Enrollment Period. This Special Enrollment Period will run from March 17,2020 through April 15, 2020

- Website: https://www.enroll.nevadahealthlink.com
- Phone Number for customer assistance: 1-800-547-2927 (Call Center is open Monday through Friday from 9:00 am to 5:00 pm.

Resources for the undocumented community

Immigrants Rising

Immigrants Rising is committed to serving undocumented communities during the Coronavirus (COVID-19) pandemic.

- List of Resources: https://docs.google.com/document/d/1PxLuuHo-hwHXftUXuEi52Q1qWUDegN8_I1L4 ullFwzk/preview#
- Contact Information:<u>nancy@immigrantsrising.org</u>
- Website: www.immigrantsrising.org

CHILD CARE RESOURCES FOR CRITICAL WORKERS

Clark County

Las Vegas Urban League

Las Vegas Urban League is helping individuals in Clark County that are classified as critical workers find child care

- Email (the best way to get in contact with anyone): Childcareinfo@lvul.org
- Website: http://www.childcarelv.org/en/child-care-options

The Rest of Nevada

Children's Cabinet

Children's Cabinet is helping individuals in the rest of Nevada that are classified as critical workers find child care

- Email (the best way to get in contact with anyone): mail@childrenscabinet.org
- Website:
 <u>https://www.childrenscabinet.org/child-care-resources/for-parents/steps-to-finding-child-care</u>

To clarify, child care centers can continue to provide services to their existing families. The state is asking them to give priority to essential services and emergency workers when filling new or vacant positions.

During COVID-19, "Essential Services and Emergency Workers" include the providers of:

health care, emergency medical services, and long-term and post-acute care; public health employees;

law enforcement personnel and personnel providing correctional services;

firefighters and other first responders; and

grocery, pharmacy and child care providers.